
c/o County Executive Office: 105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 406 Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
• Email: redistricting@countyofsb.org    • Website: www.DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org 
• Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission • Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/ 

 
 
 
 
 
 

COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA CITIZENS INDEPENDENT REDISTRICTING COMMISSION 
PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA 

July 7, 2021, 6 p.m. 
Planning Commission Room, 123 East Anapamu St., Santa Barbara CA  
In-Person and Virtual Zoom Meeting  
 
Zoom:  https://zoom.us/j/96627818457 or call (669) 900-6833 or (346) 248-7799  ID:  966 2781 8457 
 
Submit written comment by 5 p.m. one day prior to the meeting to redistricting@countyofsb.org. 
 
Language interpretation and requests for disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or 
devices, may be arranged by emailing a request to redistricting@countyofsb.org at least 24 hours prior to the 
Commission meeting.  
 
Para solicitar traducción del idioma o una modificación por discapacidad, incluso los soportes auxiliares y los 
dispositivos, se puede mandar un correo electrónico a redistricting@countyofsb.org  al menos 24 horas antes de la 
reunión de la Comisión. 
 
Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
Public Comments 
Public comment will be allowed on items on this agenda at the time each item is considered.  At the end of the agenda 
under General Public Comments the public may speak on items not on the agenda but within the jurisdiction of the 
Commission, provided that no action may be taken on off agenda items except as authorized by law.  Speakers are 
limited to no more than three minutes. 
 
Public Hearing 

1. Public Hearing to receive an overview of the redistricting process and public input on communities of 
interest and the composition of districts. 

Informational Items 

2. Commissioner disclosure of ex parte communications pursuant to County Ordinance Code 
Sec. 2-10.9A(5)(h) are posted on the commission website at www.DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org. 

3. Community-Based Organizations for Outreach Information. 

To submit the name of a community-based organization that the Commission should consider 
contacting with outreach information, visit www.DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org.  Please review the 

Commissioner Cheryl Trosky, First District  
Commissioner Karen Twibell, First District 

Commissioner William McClintock, Second District 
Commissioner Megan Turley, Second District, Vice Chair 

Commissioner Norman “Doug” Bradley, Third District  
Commissioner Kevin Kaseff, Third District 
Commissioner James Bray, Fourth District 

Commissioner Amanda Ochoa, Fourth District 
Commissioner Glenn Morris, Fifth District, Chair 

Commissioner Jannet Rios, Fifth District 
Commissioner Kathryn Adams, Member-At-Large 

mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
http://www.drawsantabarbaracounty.org/
https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission
https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/
https://zoom.us/j/96627818457
mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1zGO1NmeO_y9ohV2vMMFAtu6b3rVpIXViVtRool9dmBg/edit?usp=drive_web
https://drawsantabarbaracounty.org/
https://drawsantabarbaracounty.org/


County of Santa Barbara 
Santa Barbara County Independent Redistricting Commission 
Agenda for July 7, 2021 
Page | 2 

c/o County Executive Office: 105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 406 Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
• Email: redistricting@countyofsb.org    • Website: www.DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org 
• Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission • Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/ 

existing the "suggest outreach" list; and, if the organization is not already listed, submit public contact 
information for the organization using the outreach form.  Questions, suggestions, or other information 
can be emailed to redistricting@countyofsb.org. 

Consent Calendar (Item 4) 
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be enacted by one motion.  
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless an item is removed by a Commissioner for 
separate consideration. 

4. Approval of Minutes of June 16, 2021, and June 19, 2021.  

Discussion Items  

5. Commission applicant interviews to fill the Fifth District position. 

a. Tom Martinez (Interview to be held via Zoom) 
b. Michael Hartman (View May 12, 2021, Interview, time marker 00:54:44 here) 

 
6. Discussion, deliberation, and possible action regarding the commissioner appointment for the Fifth 

Commissioner and administer oath of office. 

7. Discussion and possible action to appoint a commissioner to the Ad Hoc Committee for Marketing 
Materials to fill a vacancy due to the resignation of Commissioner Rios. 

8. Discussion and possible action regarding future agenda items. 

General Public Comments 
The General Public Comment period is reserved for comments on items not on this Agenda and for matters 
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Citizens Independent Redistricting Commission. The Commission 
may adopt reasonable regulations, including time limits, on public comments. The Commission may not 
discuss or take action on any matter raised during the public comment section, except to decide whether to 
place a matter on the agenda of a future meeting. 
 
Reports from Legal Counsel and Demographer 
 
Commissioner Comments 
 
Adjournment 
 
Attachments 
Item 4 Minutes of June 16, 2021, and June 19, 2021.  
Item 5 Interview Questions 
Item 5 Candidate Applications 
Item 8 Calendar 

mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
http://www.drawsantabarbaracounty.org/
https://www.facebook.com/sbcredistrictingcommission
https://www.instagram.com/sbcredistricting/
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1UJ1ySGqbuCHCzBUmmmucxcie9jwBxhYizM6NtskKzVE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1_O68kwmgiV6H3eKAw1-3uuN49dk6N49P3hWUL9MHvcY/edit?usp=sharing
mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=DbJff0jAgh0&feature=youtu.be


 
c/o County Executive Office: 105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 406 Santa Barbara, CA 93101 

email: redistricting@countyofsb.org             www.DrawSamtaBarbaraCounty.org 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA CITIZENS INDEPENDENT REDISTRICTING COMMISSION 
SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS 

 
Date: June 16, 2021, 6 p.m.  
Place: Virtual Zoom Meeting  
 
 
Recordings of the Commission Meetings, Agendas, Supplemental Materials and Minutes of the Citizens 
Independent Redistricting Commission are available on the internet at: 
www.countyofsb.org/redistricting.sbc  
 
 
Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
Commission Convened at 6 p.m. 

 
Commissioners Present: Adams, Bradley, Bray, Kaseff, McClintock, Morris, Ochoa, Rios, Trosky, Turley, 
Twibell 
 
Commissioners Absent: None 
 
Public Comments 
Public comment will be allowed on items on this agenda at the time each item is considered.  At the end of the agenda 
under General Public Comments the public may speak on items not on the agenda but within the jurisdiction of the 
Commission, provided that no action may be taken on off agenda items except as authorized by law.  Speakers are 
limited to no more than three minutes. 
 
Public Hearing 

1. Public Hearing to receive an overview of the redistricting process and public input on communities of 
interest and the composition of districts. 

Presentation received. 
 
Public Comment: 

Commissioner Cheryl Trosky, First District  
Commissioner Karen Twibell, First District 

Commissioner William McClintock, Second District 
Commissioner Megan Turley, Second District, Vice Chair 

Commissioner Norman “Doug” Bradley, Third District  
Commissioner Kevin Kaseff, Third District 
Commissioner James Bray, Fourth District 

Commissioner Amanda Ochoa, Fourth District 
Commissioner Glenn Morris, Fifth District, Chair 

Commissioner Jannet Rios, Fifth District 
Commissioner Kathryn Adams, Member-At-Large 

mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
http://www.drawsamtabarbaracounty.org/
about:blank


County of Santa Barbara 
Santa Barbara County Independent Redistricting Commission 
Summary of Proceedings for June 16, 2021 
Page | 2 

c/o County Executive Office: 105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 406 Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
email: redistricting@countyofsb.org             www.DrawSamtaBarbaraCounty.org 

 
Jacob:  Accessible services, advocacy, and transit needs. 
 
Kyra Solis:  The need for a latino majority district. 
 
Rebeca Garcia:  The need for a latino majority district, and filling the District 5 vacancy. 
 
Written Comment: 
 
Joana Barerra:  Include Santa Maria and Guadalupe as a Community of Interest. 
 
Informational Items  
 
2. Commissioner disclosure of ex parte communications pursuant to County Ordinance 

Code  Sec. 2-10.9A(5)(h) are posted on the commission website at 
www.DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org.  

 
3. Community-Based Organizations for Outreach Information.  
 
 To submit the name of a community-based organization that the Commission should consider  

contacting with outreach information, visit www.DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org. Please 
review the existing the "suggest outreach" list; and, if the organization is not already listed, 
submit public contact  information for the organization using the outreach form. Questions, 
suggestions, or other information  can be emailed to redistricting@countyofsb.org. 

  
Consent Calendar (Items 4-5)  
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless an item is removed by a 
Commissioner for separate consideration. 
 
4. Approval of Minutes of June 2, 2021, regular meeting and June 2, 2021, special meeting.  

5. Receive and file the resignation of Fifth District Commissioner Jannet Rios to be effective 
July 7, 2021. 

 
Motion to approve consent calendar items 4 – 5. 
 
Motion carried:   11  Ayes 

 
Discussion Items  

6. Discussion and direction on filling the Fifth District vacancy due to the resignation of 
Commissioner Rios  effective July 7, 2021. 

mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
http://www.drawsamtabarbaracounty.org/
http://www.drawsantabarbaracounty.org/
mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org


County of Santa Barbara 
Santa Barbara County Independent Redistricting Commission 
Summary of Proceedings for June 16, 2021 
Page | 3 

c/o County Executive Office: 105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 406 Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
email: redistricting@countyofsb.org             www.DrawSamtaBarbaraCounty.org 

 
Commission Discussion included consideration of party preference, ethnicity, the existing 
candidate pool, and selection consistency. 
 
Motion to:  a)  Appoint Kevin Ilac to the District 5 vacancy; or b) Interview District 5 candidate, 
Michael  Hartman and Renee O’Neill, if Mr. Ilac is not available. 
 
Public Comment: 
 
Lee Heller:  Demographic diversity, and in support of Kevin Ilac. 
Lata Murti:  Consider ethnicity/No party preference, and in support of Kevin Ilac. 
Kyra Solis:  Importance of diversity, and in support of Kevin Ilac. 
Rebeca Garcia:  In support of Kevin Ilac. 
 
Motion Carried:  10  AYES   1  NOES 
 
Motion to also interview District 5 candidate Tom Martinez. 
 
Motion Carried:  11  AYES 
 
7. Discussion and possible action regarding future agenda items. 
 
Reviewed the schedule. 
 
Suggested public hearing locations for consideration:  Solvang Veterans Hall, Alameda College, Minami 
Community Center, Abel Maldonado Center, Atkinson Park, and the Hancock Center. 
 
General Public Comments  
The General Public Comment period is reserved for comments on items not on this Agenda and for 
matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Citizens Independent Redistricting Commission. 
The Commission may adopt reasonable regulations, including time limits, on public comments. The 
Commission may not discuss or take action on any matter raised during the public comment 
section, except to decide whether to place a matter on the agenda of a future meeting.  
 
Public Comment: 
 
Spencer Brandt:  Clarification on the hearing schedule and focus areas. 
  
Lata Murti:  Residents attending other district meetings. 
 
Written comment: 
 
Carl DiUbaldo:  The County wasting time and money. 
 

mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
http://www.drawsamtabarbaracounty.org/


County of Santa Barbara 
Santa Barbara County Independent Redistricting Commission 
Summary of Proceedings for June 16, 2021 
Page | 4 

c/o County Executive Office: 105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 406 Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
email: redistricting@countyofsb.org             www.DrawSamtaBarbaraCounty.org 

Commissioner Comments 
 
• Clarification on email communications 
• Inquiry regarding mileage reimbursement for commissioner travel to meeting locations 
 
Adjournment 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m.  The next meeting is scheduled for Saturday, June 19, 2021, at 10 a.m. 
 
Attachments  
Item 4 Minutes of June 2, 2021, regular meeting and June 2, 2021, special meeting 
Item 5 Jannet Rios Letter of Resignation  
Item 7 Calendar 
 

mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
http://www.drawsamtabarbaracounty.org/


c/o County Executive Office: 105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 406 Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
email: redistricting@countyofsb.org             www.DrawSantaBarbaraCounty.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA CITIZENS INDEPENDENT REDISTRICTING COMMISSION 
SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS 

 
Date: June 19, 2021, 10 a.m.  
Place: Virtual Zoom Meeting  
 
 
Recordings of the Commission Meetings, Agendas, Supplemental Materials and Minutes of the Citizens 
Independent Redistricting Commission are available on the internet at: 
www.countyofsb.org/redistricting.sbc  
 
 
Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
Commission Convened at 10 a.m. 
 
Commissioners Present: Bradley, Bray, Kaseff, McClintock, Morris, Ochoa, Trosky, Turley, Twibell 
 
Commissioners Absent: Adams, Rios 
 
 

Public Comments 
Public comment will be allowed on items on this agenda at the time each item is considered.  At the end of the agenda 
under General Public Comments the public may speak on items not on the agenda but within the jurisdiction of the 
Commission, provided that no action may be taken on off agenda items except as authorized by law.  Speakers are 
limited to no more than three minutes. 
 
Public Hearing 

1. Public Hearing to receive an overview of the redistricting process and public input on communities of 
interest and the composition of districts. 

Overview of the process and demonstration of tools presented. 
 
Public Comment: 
 
Lindsey Baker:  Public outreach for the meeting. 
 

Commissioner Cheryl Trosky, First District  
Commissioner Karen Twibell, First District 

Commissioner William McClintock, Second District 
Commissioner Megan Turley, Second District, Vice Chair 

Commissioner Norman “Doug” Bradley, Third District  
Commissioner Kevin Kaseff, Third District 
Commissioner James Bray, Fourth District 

Commissioner Amanda Ochoa, Fourth District 
Commissioner Glenn Morris, Fifth District, Chair 

Commissioner Jannet Rios, Fifth District 
Commissioner Kathryn Adams, Member-At-Large 

 
 

    

mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
http://www.drawsantabarbaracounty.org/
about:blank


County of Santa Barbara 
Santa Barbara County Independent Redistricting Commission 
Agenda for June 19, 2021 
Page | 2 

c/o County Executive Office: 105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 406 Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
email: redistricting@countyofsb.org             www.DrawSamtaBarbaraCounty.org 

General Public Comments 
The General Public Comment period is reserved for comments on items not on this Agenda and for matters within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Citizens Independent Redistricting Commission. Speakers are limited to no more than 
three minutes. 
 
Public Comment: 
 
Grace W.:  July 7, 2021 meeting clarification. 
 
Commissioner Comments 
 
Promoting public meetings on Facebook, Instagram, county website subscription, newspapers, and include 
Facebook and Instagram link and information on the Agenda. 
 
The meeting on July 7, 2021, will be held in person in the Planning Commission Room, 123 East Anapamu 
Street, Santa Barbara. 
 
Adjournment 
 
The meeting adjourned at 11:00 a.m.  The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 7, 2021, at 6 p.m. 

mailto:redistricting@countyofsb.org
http://www.drawsamtabarbaracounty.org/


INTERVIEW QUESTIONS FOR COMMISSION FINALISTS 
(see agenda to be posted 72 hours in advance at www.countyofsb.org/redistricting.sbc ) 

Responses limited to no more than three minutes per question. 
 

 
1. Why do you want to serve on the Redistricting Commission? 
 
2. Given the commission's seated members, and what you know about their backgrounds 

and skill sets, could you highlight elements of your personal background, experiences, 
skills, and knowledge of Santa Barbara County that you think will add to the overall 
diversity of the commission? 

 
3. How would you help the commission to draw lines that promote “communities of 

interest?” 
 

4. Could you describe a project or other experience in which you had to collaborate with a 
group of individuals in order to reach a common goal?  When you disagreed with others, 
how did you handle those disagreements?  

 
5. How do you think the commission should address the problem of public education and 

outreach on redistricting to help encourage broad participation in the commission's 
work? What are some ideas you have for the Commission to solicit public input on the 
redistricting process, and methods of public outreach to ensure transparency?  

  

http://www.countyofsb.org/redistricting.sbc




















COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA CITIZENS INDEPENDENT REDISTRICTING COMMISSION

Hearing 1 Wednesday, June 16, 2021 6 p.m. Zoom Yes
Location (Virtually Only)
Focus: Countywide

Redistricting overview, public input on communities 
of interest and the composition of districts. Business 
meeting. 

Hearing 2 Saturday, June 19, 2021 10 a.m. Zoom No
Location (Virtually Only)
Focus: Countywide

Redistricting overview, public input on communities 
of interest and the composition of districts.

Hearing 3 Wednesday, July 7, 2021 6 p.m.
In-person

Zoom
Yes

Planning Commission Room
123 East Anapamu St
Santa Barbara, CA
Focus: District 1

Redistricting overview, public input on communities 
of interest and the composition of districts. Mapping 
tools training. Business meeting. 

Hearing 4 Friday, July 9, 2021 3 p.m. In-person No

Goleta USD Board Room
401 N Fairview Ave
Goleta, CA 93117
Focus: District 2

Redistricting overview, public input on communities 
of interest and the composition of districts. Mapping 
tools training.

Hearing 5 Monday, July 12, 2021 6:15 p.m. In-person No

Lompoc City Council Chambers
100 Civic Center Plaza
Lompoc, CA
Focus:  District 4

Redistricting overview, public input on communities 
of interest and the composition of districts. Mapping 
tools training.

Hearing 6 Wednesday, August 4, 2021 6 p.m.
In-person

Zoom
Yes

Betteravia Hearing Room
511 East Lakeside Parkway
Santa Maria, CA
Focus: District 5

Redistricting overview, public input on communities 
of interest and the composition of districts. Mapping 
tools training. Business meeting. 

Hearing 7 Thursday, August 12, 2021 12 p.m. In-person No

Solvang City Council Chambers
1644 Oak St
Solvang, CA
Focus: District 3

Redistricting overview, public input on communities 
of interest and the composition of districts. Mapping 
tools training.

Release of State 
Adjusted Counts

early to mid October
If released prior to 9/17, then 21-day waiting period 
before NDC draws maps; if 9/17 through 10/16, then 
7-day waiting period; after 10/17 no waiting period.

Commission 
Meeting

Wednesday, October 6, 2021 6 p.m.
In-person

Zoom
Yes

Betteravia Hearing Room
511 East Lakeside Parkway
Santa Maria, CA

Review of 2020 Data, Review of existing districts for 
population balance. Business meeting.

Rev. 6 1 of 2 7/2/2021



COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA CITIZENS INDEPENDENT REDISTRICTING COMMISSION

Deadline to 
Submit Initial 
Draft Maps

Monday, October 18, 2021

Hearing 1 Maps Wednesday, November 3, 2021 6 p.m.
In-person

Zoom
Yes

Betteravia Hearing Room
511 East Lakeside Parkway
Santa Maria, CA

Presentation of Draft Maps, identify 3-5 focus maps 
(Round 1), direction on any map modifications. 
Business meeting.

Hearing 2 Maps Friday, November 12, 2021 3 p.m. In-person No
Location District 2
Street Number TBD
Goleta, CA

Public Input on Focus Maps (Round 1)

Hearing 3 Maps Monday, November 15, 2021 6 p.m. In-person No
Location District 3
Street Number TBD
Guadalupe, CA

Public Input on Focus Maps (Round 1)

Hearing 4 Maps Thursday, November 18, 2021 12 p.m. In-person No
Lompoc City Council Chambers
100 Civic Center Plaza
Lompoc, CA

Public Input on Focus Maps (Round 1)

Hearing 5 Maps Monday, November 22, 2021 6 p.m.
In-person

Zoom
Yes

Planning Commission Room
123 East Anapamu St
Santa Barbara, CA

Review Focus and Newly Submitted Maps
Narrow to 3-4 focus maps (Round 2)
Direction on map modifications. Business meeting.

Hearing 6 Maps Wednesday, December 1, 2021 6 p.m.
In-person

Zoom
Yes

Betteravia Hearing Room
511 East Lakeside Parkway
Santa Maria, CA

Identify preferred map. Direction on map 
modifications, if any. Business meeting.

Post Map 3 Days 
Prior to 
Adoption

Sunday, December 5, 2021

Hearing 7 Maps
Map Adoption

Wednesday, December 8, 2021 6 p.m.
In-person

Zoom
Yes

Planning Commission Room
123 East Anapamu St
Santa Barbara, CA

Adopt map. Business meeting.

Adoption 
Deadline

Wednesday, December 15, 2021

Rev. 6 2 of 2 7/2/2021


	00 Agenda
	04 Minutes 20210616
	04 Minutes 20210619
	05 Interview Questions
	05 Candidate Applications
	Martinez_Tom
	Hartman_Michael

	07 Calendar

	9 What is your age 70: 
	10 EXPERIENCE Please explain why you are interested in serving and what experience you bring to the Commission Attach an additional page if necessary I was born and raised in Santa Maria and aside from military service and college I have been a resident of Santa Maria specifically and Santa Barbara County for most of my 70 years I am a PROUD Vietnam Veteran  I did not necessarily agree with the War but my respect for Country lead me to spend 15 months there I am college educated with a degree and license in architecture and have run my own business for over 35 years Most importantly I feel that if one is not involved in the process they should not complain about the decisions made by others Far too many people sit back and hope others will stand up and raise a voice but all too often that does not occur and the silent majority gets its way I was raised a democrat but switched parties after starting my own business and realizing that the handouts are not free Someone has worked harder than others and it is the success and excess wealth of these that eventually ends up supporting the welfare system Having been involved in a number of organizations in the Santa Maria community for over 40 years I feel I know and understand the cultures of the various communities that exist in our County Ive been a member of the Santa Maria Valley Sportsman Club for over 40 years the Rotary Club of Santa Maria for over 40 years the Board of Directors and the Boys and Girls Club of Santa Maria for over 40 years I sat on the County Fish and Game Commission for over 35 years dealing with multiple organizations and personalities and learned to listen to differing opinions before making decisions that effected a number of individuals I currently chair a City of Santa Maria Appeals Board that deals with conflicts regarding building code issues and I feel this also has gained me valuable experience in being somewhat of a mediator finding a practical solution It may not be the most popular decision but we always strive to find a middle ground that is fair to all: 
	11 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION Give any other relevant information pertaining to your qualifications and experience that bear on your application for the Commission: 
	Are you registered to vote in the County of Santa Barbara Iii Yes No: 
	Have you changed your registered political party affiliation within the past 5 years OYes Iii No: 
	Have you voted in Santa Barbara County in at least one of the last three statewide elections Iii Yes No: 
	I have read and comply with the provisions of Elections Code 23003c d and e liiJ Yes D No: 
	By signing below I declare under penalty of perjuryjhat the answers provided in this application are true to the best: 
	of my knowledge: 
	undefined: 
	Middle: 
	Street: 
	City: 
	10 EXPERIENCE Please explain why you are interested in serving and what experience you bring to the Commission Attach an additional page if necessary: 
	11 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION Give any other relevant information pertaining to your qualifications and experience that bear on your application for the Commission_2: 
	Are you registered to vote in the County of Santa Barbara Yes No: 
	Have you changed your registered political party affiliation within the past 5 years OYes No: 
	Have you voted in Santa Barbara County in at least one of the last three statewide elections Yes D No: 
	I have read and comply with the provisions of Elections Code 23003c d and e Yes DNo: 
	Return to Agenda: 


